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David L. Dilalla

From: Jared Marak Porter <jporter@siu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:10 PM
To: David L. Dilalla; David M Johnson; Wesley Crain Calvert; Meungguk Park; Bobbi Knapp; 

Julie Partridge; Tamara J Kirchner; Taeho Yoh; Philip Michael Anton; Christopher Hinkle; 
Larry A McKenzie; Kristiana Feeser; Laurie Chapman; Tony Calabrese; Motier Daniel 
Becque; Venkata Ambati; Michael W Olson; Kimberly Gray; Juliane Poock Wallace

Subject: Kinesiology voting results - School of Management and Marketing
Attachments: Kinesiology -PVC-Approval Form-School of Management and Marketing.pdf; 

Kinesiology response Management and Marketing.pdf

Good afternoon,  
 
The purpose of this email is to report the voting results from the Department of Kinesiology regarding the 
creation of the School of Management and Marketing. There are two documents attached to this email. First, 
you will find the PVE‐Approval Form for the School of Management and Marketing, which includes our voting 
results. Second, you will also find attached to this email a response letter from the Faculty of the Department 
of Kinesiology. The letter is addressed to Chancellor Montemagno, the Graduate Council and the Faculty 
Senate.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information.  
 
Kind regards,  
Jared 
 
 
Jared M. Porter, Ph.D. 
Interim Department Chair  
Graduate Program Coordinator 
Motor Behavior Lab Director 
Department of Kinesiology 
Southern Illinois University 
1075 South Normal Ave. 
Mail Code 4310 
Carbondale IL 62901 
Phone: 618-453-3124 
email: jporter@siu.edu 


